FRANKLIN R. LACY Plaintiff-Appellant

v.

RICHARD RASMUSSEN, BETTY J. RASMUSSEN, RASMUSSEN WIRE ROPE & RIGGING, CO., RASMUSSEN EQUIPMENT CO., BILL JOOST, LANDMANN WIRE PRODUCTS, WEISNER, INC., WEISNER STEEL PRODUCTS, INC.

Defendants-Respondents.

On Appeal from San Juan Superior Court, Cause No. 10-2-05171-7

APPELLANT FRANKLIN R. LACY'S PETITION FOR REVIEW IN THE WASHIMGTON STATE SUPREME COURT

Franklin R. Lacy, Appellant/Plaintiff in Pro Se

1083 N. Collier Blvd., #402

Marco Island, Florida 34145

Telephone 239-970-2213

For March 7 to March 21 and September 17 to November 4

297 Lonesome Cove Road

Friday Harbor, Washington 98250

Telephone 360-378-6918

frank@franklinlacy.com

Identity of Petitioner

Franklin R. Lacy, Appellant in Pro Se. The Court sill want to know the caliber of Appellant trying to work through the requirements for response to Summary Judgment if there is to indeed be recognition of legalized deception. My college degree is a Bachelor of Science in Physics. If I studied one more term I would have a degree in Mathematics. I was hired by the Boeing Company out of college as one of the first seven graduates to program computers for them. In those days it was vacuum tube computers. They would run for about an hour before they broke down, and two hours was spent by maintenance personnel to change vacuum tubes. Computers had to be programmed with absolute precision, so I developed the habit of being absolutely precise in all I did in my work. I became known at Boeing as a highly successful problem solver, and this has extended into my entire life. You may verify this on my web site, www.franklinlacy.com, where I have helped our country solve national and international problems without charge including the demise of the former Soviet Union (1984) (There is a letter of gratitude on my web site from the Prime Minister's office of the Czech Republic, which they told me that they wrote only after they independently verified what I had done); Welfare Reform (1996) (My solutions along with the additional solutions of former Governor Tommy Thompson of Wisconsin is what our present system is today.); and many more including The solution that stopped the BP oil spill of April 20, 2010 (patent no. US 8,820,409 B2). My I.Q. is well above average, and my whole life has been heavily influenced by the application of reason and logic.

Citation to Court of Appeals Decision

- 1. Unpublished Opinion Filed July 20, 2015 Appendix 'A'
- 2. Order Denying Motions to Supplement the Record August 6, 2015 Appendix 'B'
- 3. Order Denying Motion to Publish August 12, 2015 Appendix 'C'
- Appellant's unanswered Motion for Reconsideration of Order Denying Motions
 To Modify (August 13, 2015, sent overnight first priority a. m. delivery)(also contains
 clearer exhibits used including expert witnesses Dr. R. Craig Jerner's, R. John Phillips
 PE's, Dr. Joseph Vicaryous' and Junior Roberts' original reports Appendixes 'C', 'D',
 'E', and 'F', respectively.
- 5. Order Denying Motion for Reconsideration August 17, 2015 Appendix 'G'

Issues Presented for Review

1. There is a lack of unique information and there is misinformation as to what the Courts expect to see. Petitioner proposes to change this through a write up for pro se litigants on the court's website. Currently only the Courts and trained counsel have this information. Lack of this information prevents pro se litigants from winning against any summary judgment motions. Consistently pro se litigants haven't been winning. After reviewing the 127 cases that came up on a search for "summary judgment" together with "pro se" in Westlaw Next, it was learned that there is an exception for pro se criminal cases, which provided the Court's suggested help to the pro se litigants. Then the pro se criminal cases were won more often than the cases represented by counsel. Please see the 'arguments' section for case law. The items of needed information that are unknown to pro se litigants are in bold face, so the Court can readily realize the need and value of this information.

The courts need to write, "Treat motions for summary judgment as mini trials before the Judge. Get together your best evidence including affidavits (other than from pro se litigant), corroborating affidavits, deposition quotes (with highlights reproducible on black and white copies), and expert witness reports (very important because Judges don't have time to review evidence that is accumulative, and they

often won't). Although the statements in the Rules of Civil Procedure, Rules of Appeal, and Rules of Evidence may lead you to believe that you just have to state what the facts are followed by a personal affidavit and the Judges will believe you, this is no longer true if it ever was true. Remember that adjudication is an ever changing concept. What works today in your pleadings and briefs may not work tomorrow, and the courts won't be informing you of these changes. Only lawyers will have this evolving information. This gives lawyers unfair advantage that allows them to win every time unless you apply the information herein provided. In response to Motions for Summary Judgment, you are guilty unless you can prove you are innocent and have a case by presenting a preponderance of evidence. There are constitutional questions about being denied due process because of this. Hopefully this information will even out the playing field. Be direct and brief in your response and include your best trial evidence including hiring expert witnesses.

When the Court of Appeals is willing to review a case, De Novo, they do not mean that they will review all the evidence presented up to final judgment and results and pleadings for any Motions for Reconsideration. In the case of Summary Judgment, they are only reviewing your evidence presented in Response to the Motion for

Summary Judgment. So get all your evidence and expert witness reports submitted within your response pleading. Use it or lose it. Don't be afraid to ask for additional time to get your evidence and expert witness reports together. Often the 17 days including weekends and holidays that they give you for response is just not enough time when you receive this surprise Motion for Summary Judgment.

The courts want to see arguments each followed by statutes and each followed by case law. They won't have the patience to read case law grouped together at the end of the pleading without quotes being repeated ahead of the case law. Keep your responses separated by category within the response to the Motion for Summary Judgment. Don't group them together in the response as one in order to save precious space. If you don't do this you run the risk of the court rebelling by calling your response meaningless or confusing. Therefore you will lose your case, and judgment will go against you both before the trial court and before the Court of Appeals."

It takes far less space for the movers of the Motions for Summary Judgment to come up with 10 categories of their motion than it takes for non-movers to submit evidence in reply to these ten

motion categories within the 20 pages required by the court. This space requirement is additionally burdened with required line spacing and margins. It would be far more appropriate to require 20 pages or 10 pages per category whichever is larger for responses to Motions for Summary Judgment. Without these considerations and page adjustments, pro se litigants are being denied due process under the U.S. and Washington Constitutions. Pro se litigants are being shut down because of an inadvertent rule violation when their case actually has merit. This is against the teaching of RAP 1.2(a) where justice should take priority over inadvertently not having followed rules.

- 2. Washington State is in violation of U. S. Supreme court rulings concerning Motions for Summary Judgment. Federal Court takes precedence when the State laws are in conflict.
- 3. The trial court and Court of Appeals erred because they are allowed to consider what is the most probable result of the shackles letting loose chunks of metal, but they lack the knowledge of the mathematics of probability. They don't have the tools to conclusively figure it out. In this case it was a very serious error. AP tried to meaningfully and accurately explain probability and the obvious result that it is highly probable that the shackles were repeatedly

manufactured with defects that made them release chunks of metal resulting in release of Appellant/Petitioner's (AP's) dock floats with substantial resulting damages year-after-year. Appellant/Petitioner (AP) was quite reasonably assuming that the shackle bolts were unscrewing when they were under tension with two tidal changes each day ranging up to 14 feet from high to low tide. AP also established that installing dock sections to existing undersea anchors in a highly current affected area could only take place around 5 days a year when high and low tide were the same for 6 hours. This occurs during the summer each year. By contrast, AP can install new docks by dropping anchor weights already connected to the dock floats during the 40 minutes between tidal changes; however, the reconnection of repaired dock floats to preexisting 10,000 pound concrete bottom slab anchors involves divers, who need much more time to complete the job. This serious error by the court coupled with item 1 meant that obviously defectively manufactured dock shackles were being sold to unsuspecting purchasers regardless of the purpose intended, and the courts are content to ignore justice including the testimony of expert witnesses Dr. R. Craig Jerner, who metallurgically analyzed the defective shackles sent to him, and R. John Phillips, PE, who concurs and adds that type 304 stainless steel

shackles should last 10 years in salt water. The shackles were defective when they were sold. Please see the AP's MTR for proof. Also please see the clearer exhibits in AP's unanswered Motion for Reconsideration of Order Denying Motions to Modify August 13, 2015 (MDR). When AP realized that the Court of Appeals and the trial court was not going to even read AP's submitted evidence of Defendant's wrong doing based upon what is most probable (cp 154, Brief p1, p6-item 9), he hired expert witnesses who concurred that the shackles were 100% defective.

4. This petition involves an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Washington State Supreme Court. Defendants are knowingly selling defective shackles without the care standard of supervision by an independent company during the manufacture of China made products. Knowing that the courts will just require them to refund the purchase price if sued because of their carefully worded terms and conditions on the back of their purchase form, Defendants are continuing to sell their 100% defective alleged stainless steel 1" shackles to purchasers by fraudulently concealing their Federally required country of origin markings when AP expressly and repeatedly refused to buy any China manufactured goods. Further concealment arose when

Defendants failed to tell purchasers that the shackles are defective. Defendants are creating great harm to the public in exchange for maximizing their profits. This harm and AP's disabling injuries are exceptions in the Washington Product Liability Act (WPLA) as was covered in AP's brief. AP was disabled in his right knee, his peroneal nerve on his right leg's shin bone, and his broken peripheral bones on his right hip socket. With more than one disability, AP's statutes of limitation and time barring are tolled (RWCA 4.16.260). This is also true for fraudulent concealment of the 100% sold shackle defects.

5. Defendants Weisner(s) and Landmann should be included in this case because their out-of-state concealment went on for 7 months. The statutes require tolling the 3 year statute of limitations for the length of these defendants' concealments. That makes them legally served with their Summons and Complaints. If this isn't allowed then Defendants Rasmussen will simply blame Weisners and Landmann for the misconduct. Please see RCWA 4.16.180).

Statement of the Case

Appellant/Petitioner (AP) was awarded a patent on a new dock system. It is unique in that the vast amount of salt waterfront property sits on the tops of mountains in Puget Sound with steep drop offs into deep water. The conventional way of building docks is to have the floats rise and fall with

the tide guided by pilings sunk into the water way bottom. Due to the steep drop offs to deep water along the water front most properties could not have docks until AP designed a dock system wherein the dock floats are not guided by pilings. Therefore the floats are kept in place regardless of tide and storms even in deep water using AP's unique anchoring salt water dock system. It is the only system known to allow docks to stick out water ward over deep water. AP found that it worked beautifully for the 7 month periods after installation. Then all the 10,000 pound+ dock floats became released to break up on the shoreline rocks and to ram and damage the dock ramp piers and gangway. AP had initially Approached Rasmussen Company in 1996. He had built a 48 foot by 55 foot by 14 foot high clearance building for building the dock floats. AP also built a 3500 square foot machine shop and research and development center. He purchased a foamer and a fiberglasser as well as various other items of shop equipment including two gantries and a 26,000 pound lifting capacity crane, a Poclain excavator, a large size backhoe, dump truck, and equipment trailer. By early 1996 AP built his prototype dock floats, which were 25 feet long by 10 feet and 15 feet wide (5 total). AP contacted Rasmussen Company about purchasing dock cabling, shackles, and block pulleys to secure the dock floats in place. AP was referred to Bill Joost (BJ), and AP met at Rasmussen Co. in early 1996. At that meeting AP

sketched and explained the workings of his dock patent for use in salt water and asked Bill Joost for recommendations for shackles, blocks, and cabling to do the job based upon AP's described Application. BJ at first recommended 1" galvanized shackles, cabling, and blocks. AP clearly specified that he would not ever buy China manufactured goods for his dock system, Bill said he would make a note of it, and he allegedly ordered American made hot dipped galvanized shackles, dock lines, and blocks. These shackles lasted at least 5 years before the galvanizing ate through and some of the shackles needed replacing because they reduced in diameter from 1 inch to 3/8 inch. So AP asked for the best quality shackle not made in China. Mr. Joost recommended 1 inch stainless steel shackles, which AP agreed to buy providing they did not come from China. Bill Joost said the shackles would be manufactured in England and would cost me a premium price as a result. I agreed. When the shackles were delivered they were all shiny with chrome plating, and they did not have any country of origin markings, which Applicant learned from Defendants in depositions is a Federal mandate. Each year the dock lines were releasing, and the dock floats were becoming damaged after approximately 7 months of installation. AP was certain that the bolts on the shackles were unscrewing, which is a known problem with shackles. Mr. Joost was appraised of the problem, and he recommended that AP

install 1" stainless steel shackles with the screw pin shackle bolts replaced by shackle bolts that screw into the yoke and are locked with a locking nut and cotter pin sticking through holes in the shackle bolt threaded end. All the stainless steel shackle bolts and their dock lines were again gone after only 7 months on average following installation with dock floats becoming free and damaged. Each year AP tried different things to stop the shackle bolts from unscrewing. In March 2005, one of the freed dock floats was grinding against AP's shoreline rocks after the 6 shackle bolts had released it. The water was relatively calm, so AP got a tether line and proceeded to climb on board the float to fasten the line in order to pull the float to the sandy beach to prevent more damage. There was a steep shoreline under water drop off where the dock float was. AP lifted his left leg to climb onto the float to attach a tether line, when a freak wave instantly slammed the 10,000 pound float into AP's right knee bending it full backwards. AP passed out from the pain. When AP became conscious he was on his back in great pain and soaking wet. AP remembered a loud gurgling noise, so the dock float must have run over him. The 10,000 pound dock float fortunately was backing off at about just below the waste when AP was fully conscious. AP's right leg was hugely painful, and he could not put any pressure on it. AP also was worried that the dock float would come back over him and maybe stay.

AP used his left side to crawl up the shore and drag himself onto a log. AP found a long stick within reach that he could use as a staff, and he slowly and painfully limped on one foot to his home. AP's wife is a worrier, so he told her that he fell. AP spent the night in a recliner chair, not daring to move. His wife bought him a cane, and he also acquired and used crutches. With the help of ice, AP's right leg felt good enough to limp with a cane. Then in May 2008 the pain in AP's right leg was just too great. His right knee was replaced. In January 2014, AP turned at the airport counter to catch a flight after it took an hour to check in. AP's right leg would not hold him up, so he fell. He landed rigidly on both his hands and rotated onto his right forehead, which became gashed and bleeding from the impact. AP's left shoulder was dislocated and his right wrist was also sprained from the impact. AP's right leg was surging with pain from his right hip down to just below his right knee. AP and his wife were going to Hawaii, and he did not want to miss his flight. The TSA agent realized AP's plight and helped him get to his gate. AP made the flight, but his injured right leg got progressively worse. AP just stayed in the condo in Hawaii with his right leg elevated and packed in ice for the whole stay until March 7, 2014. When AP got back to Friday Harbor, Washington, he immediately went to the emergency entrance at the small hospital there. They took x-rays which the doctor showed AP that there

was shattering of the perimeter of his right hip socket. The doctor advised physical therapy in Friday harbor. It didn't help. When AP got back to Florida he was referred to a nerve specialist who diagnosed the crushing of his right leg's peroneal nerve against his shin bone. AP hadn't even mentioned the loose dock float running over him at that point in the treatment. The specialist's name is Tony Santos. AP wanted to use her as an expert witness, but when he called to ask, she had just gotten out of triple bypass heart surgery and was feeling truly terrible. AP just couldn't ask. AP has a permanent disabled parking pass, which AP copied and submitted to the Court of Appeals in his reply brief. AP also initially had a 6 months temporary handicapped parking plaque which he reproduced for his trial court summary judgment reply brief (cp 1698-1699). AP has on-going permanent disability of his peroneal nerve just below his right knee and disability of his right hip. When AP got back to Washington in July 2008, he arranged for divers to check on, and service the missing shackles and lines and to clean off the dense vegetation under the one remaining dock float. The shackles were all missing except one was dangling from a dock connecting eyebolt. The divers showed it to AP. It looked alright except for a large chunk of metal completely missing including one of the shackle yokes. AP fastened the remaining float, which was only holding on by one tethering rope, with unused shackles,

and he put all the remaining 7 unused stainless steel shackles into a bucket of Puget Sound salt water just before he left for Florida late in October 2008. When AP returned to Washington on June 20, 2009, he checked the bucket. All of the shackles were badly deteriorated. AP sent Bill Joost his pictures of the defective shackles. BJ kept promising to take it up with the owners and manufacturers and get back to me. He never did. AP offered mediation, but no one got back to him, so AP filed this lawsuit in mid-August 2010. There were 136 alleged stainless steel shackles installed that mainly replaced previously installed unused shackles that broke apart releasing chunks of material in 7 months. Bill Joost admittedly said in deposition that he did not provide me with any catalogues. AP had only Bill Joost's recommendations which he said he got from the manufacturers (Brief p 14; grouped cp154, Ex B p141, L21 to p142, L6; p143, L 6-14). AP is disabled in several areas of his right leg because of this. The peroneal nerve damage is permanent.

ARGUMENT

Given the space constraints, Appellant/Petitioner (AP) must be brief.

1. INFORMATION MISSING THAT SHOULD BE PROVIDED

Please see 'Issues Presented for Review' Item 1 including sample necessary court information inclusions that AP and others would otherwise not know. Without this information, the courts are biased against pro se litigants. AP has considerable reason and logic savvy (See Identity of Petitioner (IP)), but the courts destined him to lose the Motion for Summary Judgment because the court writings and case law minimized what AP needed at this stage (CR 56). The Appeals Court completely ignore CR 9.11(a)(1)-(6) which is totally justified in this case for the sake of justice. Two highly qualified expert witnesses reported that the shackles were defective in their manufacture (see Appellant Franklin R. Lacy's Motion For Reconsideration Court Of Appeals Affirming Motion To Dismiss Of Respondents Richard Rasmussen, Betty J. Rasmussen, Rasmussen Wire Rope & Rigging Co., Rasmussen Equipment Co, Bill Joost, Landmann Wire Products, Weisner, Inc., Weisner Steel Products, Inc (MTR), July 30, 2015. The expert witness reports are more easily read in the appendix herein and in Appellant Franklin R. Lacy's Motion For Reconsideration Court Of Appeals Court's Order Denying Motion To Modify (MTM) August 13, 2015.

"Due process requires that aliens" (and pro se litigants) "have the opportunity to present their cases effectively." Immigration and Practice Manual 5:13 citing *Landon v. Plasencia*, 459 U.S. 21, 36, 103 S.Ct 321, 74L.Ed.2d 21 (1982) The U.S. Constitution requires that Due Process also be

protected at appellate levels... Evitts v. Lucey, 469 U.S. 387,

105 S.Ct. 830,83 L.Ed.2d 821 (1985)

For the sake of justice, the courts owe it to pro se litigants to see that they have the basic information to proceed. The courts made no effort to do this.

In answer to Defendants' Response Brief, which erroneously interpreted statutes, AP's Reply brief (ARB) of March 9, 2015 contained rebuttal statutes, too many to argue herein. In AP's MTR he argued the truly cogent statutes including RCWA 4.16.260, .250, .180, and .190. It also argues against time barring for the statutes cited. AP clearly has two or more disabilities, so the tolling of any statutes of limitations and time barring moves back (RCWA 4.16.260). RCWA 4.16.190 does not take place with more than one disability. The required 'Country of Origin' marking 19 U.S.C.A. 1304 is argued on pages 11-12 of MTR. Regarding WPLA, please see page 12 of MTR for very concise arguments with case law. It is most probable that the shackles were defective when manufactured. See page 16, with the most probability that the three right leg disabilities occurred by the 10,000 pound dock float smashing against AP's right leg and running over him. The 100% manufactured defective shackles

is proven on page 1 of the MTR.

"The legal requirements of proving damages is in the trial brief and jury instructions" in Superior Case No. 1-2-16429-5 SEA, 2005 WL 3974988 February 3, 2005 under Legal Requirements for Proving Damages, page 3, paragraph 2 and 4 citing Larsen v. Union Inv. Loan Co., 168 Wash. 5, 11(1932) citing U.S. Supreme Court Storey Parchment Co. v. Peterson Parchment Paper CO., 282 U.S. 555, 75 L. Ed. 544

Defendant's negligence is the sole direct and proximate cause

of the 100% release of chunks of material from the stainless

steel shackles within 7 months of installation unused.

Therefore it is only to leave for the jury to determine solely

the question of damages. The high probability that all the

shackles were manufactured defectively becomes the law RCW

42.17.340. Also note CR-56(c). Specifics are deceptive.

Emilio Rodriguez v. Lynn Sjolund & Humberto Rodriguez, No. 09-2-34115-0-SEA page 9, paragraph 1-3 under C.

2. VIOLATION OF SUPREME COURT LAW

See page 4. Please also see **RAP 1.2(a)**. Justice trumps rules.

The U.S. Supreme Court decisions override Washington

State law. "Washington cannot impose a higher burden on the exercise of the right to proceed pro se than the United States Supreme Court." *State of Washington V. Kurt Randall Madsen*, Supplemental Brief Petitioner, Supreme Court of Washington, January 15, 2009.

Separate issues can be raised in pro se briefs. Since the Court

of Appeals did not read AP's brief and cumulative evidence that would show the high probability of 100% poorly manufactured shackles, the motion for reconsideration of the Appeals court decision should have been allowed to convince the court of their error including overcoming arguments on the subject of alleged time barring. Please see arguments in **MTR**. But the court refused to accept any more input as evidence from Plaintiff in pro se. In fact they erred by their "Order Denying Motions to Supplement the Record," when no Motion was forthcoming. This arrived at AP's Florida residence less than 24 hours before AP's **MTR** had to be picked up by an independent server and sent out overnight priority Federal Express. This told AP that there would be no more considerations; thereby denying AP due process.

State of Washington v. Glen Sebastian Burns, No. 80865-1, Washington State Supreme Court, November 30, 2007, page 5, line 4.

"...Courts must take care to insure that pro se litigants are provided with proper notice regarding the complex procedural issues involved in summary judgment proceedings." *Edward M. Simelton v. Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals*, No. 04-2-08144-1SEA. Page 11, 7a., 4th paragraph

This was not done. The court should have afforded Plaintiff a "liberal viewing of his pleadings" as outlined in the decision of the United States Supreme Court in

Haines v. Kramer, 404 U.S. 519, 92 S. Ct. 594, 30 L. Ed. 2d. 652 (1972)" as cited in Edward M. Sielton v. Board of Industrial Insurance Appeal. No. 04-2-08144-1SEA, July 6, 2004.

Judicial Note 5. "The United States **Supreme Court**, in <u>Haines v Kerner</u> <u>404 U.S. 519 (1972)</u>, said that, all litigants defending themselves must be afforded the opportunity to present their evidence and that the Court should look to the substance of the complaint rather than the form." *Ronald W. NEWQUIST, Plaintiff, v. CITIMORTGAGE INC.*, No. 11-2-33035-4SEA September 27, 2011, page 1

"This court is hereby put upon Mandatory Judicial Notice to observe the determinations the Supreme Court of the United States, in the case *Puckett v. Cox* <u>456 F2d 233 (1972 Sixth Circuit USCA</u>) where it was held that a pro-se (or *In Propria Persona*) complaint requires a less stringent reading than one drafted by an attorney." Page 1

"Pro Se litigants cannot be dismissed for failing to state a claim upon which relief can

be granted. See *Haines v. Kerner*, <u>404 U.S. 519 (1972)</u>" *Eisenwerk, Inc. and William Schmidt v. Keybank National, Inc.*, No. 05-2-30354-9 KNT, February 10, 2006, Page 2.

3. MOST PROBABLE EVIDENCE

Please also refer to pages 4-6. Also RAP 1.2(a) favors what is just over

rules of the court. There are full arguments in AP's Motion to Reconsider

(MTR) which were clearly not read and ignored. This is indicated

because of the preponderance of overwhelming expert witness evidence,

and the court's 11th hour Order Denying Motions to Supplement the

Record. AP filed an unanswered Motion for Reconsideration (MDR). AP

argues that the MDR should have been decided first. Defendants

Rasmussen repeated their wrong doing by consistently selling defective shackles without the required country of origin because they knew that AP would not buy China manufactured goods. This repeatedly occurred from 2002 to 2008 showing their intent to defraud. Even if Defendants didn't know that the goods that they were selling for years were defective, it was certainly their obligation to know.

State of Washington v. Quadaffi Amin Howell 2006WL6657380, May 4, 2006, page 5 citing *State v. Powell*, 126 Wn.2d 244, 258, 893 P2d 615 (1995)

Also there is a pertinent court case on Probability in:

Rounds v. Nellcor Puritan Bennett, Inc., 147 Wash.App. 155 para. 18, 19 194 P.3d 274

The Independent Duty Doctrine should not apply because this is

fraudulent concealment. The fact is (100%) shackle manufacturer defects

were not told to AP. Ignorance does not excuse Defendants Rasmussen,

Weisner(s), and Landmann.

"....The Independent Duty Doctrine should not apply to Claims of Fraudulent Concealment or Fraud in the Inducement." *Elcon Construction, Inc. v. Eastern Washington University*, Supreme Court of Washington, September 27, 2011

Fraudulent Concealment of a cause of action tolls the statute of

limitations; therefore damages should be collectable since 2002

when purchases of stainless steel shackles began.

August v. U.S. Bancorp, 146 Wash.App. 328 190 P.3d 86

4. PUBLIC INTEREST

Please see pages 6 - 7. Public safety is absolutely involved.

5. INCLUDE DEFENDANTS WEISNER(S) AND LANDMANN

Please also see page 7. Also doing what is just should come ahead of court rules. Please see RAP 1.2(a). Note AP's Brief Referrals and arguments. Also please see the very logical arguments in **MTR** including the affidavit of Microsoft expert witness Junior Roberts. See clearer exhibits in **MTM**. Please see **RCW 4.16.180**. Please include these Defendants in the lawsuit.

CONCLUSIONS

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