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

ARGUMENT 
A. Lacy has failed to justify review pursuant to Rule of Appellate 

Procedure 13.4(b). 

Under the Rule of Appellate Procedure 13.4(b ), a party seeking 

review must establish one of the following basis for review: 

(1) If the decision ofthe Court of Appeals is in conflict 
with a decision of the Supreme Court; or 

(2) Ifthe decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict 
with another decision of the Court of Appeals; or 

(3) If a significant question oflaw under the Constitution 
of the State ofWashington or of the United States is 
involved; or 
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( 4) If the petition involves an issue of substantial public 
interest that should be determined by the Supreme 
Court. 

Wash. R. App. P. 13.4 

In the present case there is no conflict between the decision of the 

Court of Appeals and another decision of the Court of Appeals or the 

Supreme Court. The only reason to justify review by this Court is if the 

case involves a constitutional issue or an issue of substantial public 

interest. Because Lacy can establish neither basis the Court should not 

entertain his review. 

B. The Civil Rules of Civil Procedure are not unconstitutional. 

Lacy argues that application of CR 56 to him denied him due 

process. The United States Supreme Court, however, has specifically 

approved of the summary judgment standard applied by the trial court. 

Anderson v. Liberty Lobby, Inc., 477 U.S. 242 (1986). Likewise, the 

summary judgment standard has been approved by this Court. Trimble v. 

Washington State Univ., 140 Wash. 2d 88, 93, 993 P.2d 259, 261 (2000). 

The availability of summary judgment, therefore, is not unconstitutional. 

Nonetheless, Lacy argues that it is unconstitutional as applied to 

him because he is pro se. However, the law does not distinguish between 

persons who are represented by attorneys and those that proceed pro se. In 

reMarriage of Olson, 69 Wash. App. 621,626, 850 P.2d 527, 530 

(1993)(quoting In reMarriage ofWherley, 34 Wash.App. 344, 349, 661 

P.2d 155, review denied, 100 Wash.2d 1013 (1983)). There is simply no 
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basis to hold that Civil Rules are unconstitutional because Lacy is acting 

prose. 

The cases cited by Lacy to justify the unconstitutionality of the 

civil rules are inapposite. Lacy chose to proceed prose. Lacy was given 

time to present his position, the Court simply held that his claims were 

barred by the applicable statute of limitations and that he failed to present 

any evidence of consequential damages. 

Landon v. Plasencia, 459 U.S. 21 (1982) held that certain 

immigrants have the right to fairly present their case before being 

deported. The case did not determine what was necessary for a fair 

hearing. The case does not stand for the proposition that the notice 

provisions in the Civil Rules are unconstitutional. 

Evitts v. Lucey, 469 U.S. 387 (1985) held that an attorney must be 

provided for criminal cases on appeal. However, there is no right to 

counsel in a civil case. King v. King, 162 Wash. 2d 378, 393, 174 P.3d 

659, 667 (2007). Furthermore, Lacy is not indigent and simply chose to 

proceed without an attorney. 

Haines v. Kerner, 404 U.S. 519 (1972) and Puckett v. Cox, 456 

F.2d 233, 235 (6th Cir. 1972) held that a pro se petitioner was entitled to 

present evidence and not have his complaint dismissed on a Rule 12(b)(6) 

motion. In contrast, Lacy was given ample opportunity to present 

evidence to support his case during the summary judgment process. 
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Lacy is arguing that he was not given the opportunity to present 

evidence because he was unaware that evidence was required at summary 

judgment. This ignores the clear language ofCR 56 (c) which provides: 

The motion and any supporting affidavits, memoranda of 
law, or other documentation shall be filed and served not 
later than 28 calendar days before the hearing. The adverse 
party may file and serve opposing affidavits, 
memoranda of law or other documentation not later 
than 11 calendar days before the hearing. The moving 
party may file and serve any rebuttal documents not later 
than 5 calendar days prior to the hearing. If the date for 
filing either the response or rebuttal falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday, or legal holiday, then it shall be filed and served 
not later than the next day nearer the hearing which is 
neither a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday. Summary 
judgment motions shall be heard more than 14 calendar 
days before the date set for trial unless leave of court is 
granted to allow otherwise. Confirmation of the hearing 
may be required by local rules. The judgment sought shall 
be rendered forthwith if the pleadings, depositions, 
answers to interrogatories, and admissions on file, 
together with the affidavits, if any, show that there is no 
genuine issue as to any material fact and that the 
moving party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of 
law. A summary judgment, interlocutory in character, may 
be rendered on the issue of liability alone although there is 
a genuine issue as to the amount of damages. 

Wash. Super. Ct. Civ. R. 56 (emphasis added). 

It must also be pointed out that the expert witness evidence that 

Lacy subsequently obtained actually undercuts his primary argument. 

Lacy's basic argument was that he could not have discovered that the 

shackles were defective prior to 2008. However, Lacy was aware that the 

shackles were failing in 2003. If Lacy had taken the shackles to his expert 

witnesses at that time, he would have discovered the unsuitability of the 

shackles for the use to which he was putting them. 
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Finally, the sole issue on which the Court found that Lacy 

provided no admissible evidence was the loss of profits. Despite 

attempting to supplement the record on appeal, he has still presented no 

evidence to justify his claim. There is simply no basis to review this 

decision. 

C. The legal issue being appealed is not of sufficient public interest to 
justify review. 

Lacy argues that there is an issue of substantial public interest to 

justify review by the Washington State Supreme Court. The Rasmussen 

defendants disagree. The case involves the straightforward application of 

the statute oflimitations to a dispute over an alleged defective product and 

the requirement that injured parties use due diligence to discover the cause 

of their injuries. There is no unique legal issue that impacts the public 

interest. 

D. Lacy is not disabled within the meaning ofRCW §4.16.190. 

Lacy argues that the Trial Court and Court of Appeals erred 

because the statute of limitations was tolled because he suffers multiple 

right leg disabilities. This argument is based on a misunderstanding of the 

applicable law. 

Lacy argues that the statute of limitations is tolled pursuant to 

RCW §§ 4.16.180, 4.16.190, 4.16.250 and 4.16.260. Lacy, however, fails 

to realize that the disability referred to in these sections is a mental 

disability which prevents him from "understand[ing] the nature of the 

proceedings, such incompetency or disability as determined according to 
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chapter 11.88.RCW" §4.16.190(1) Section 11.88.01 0(1) then lists the 

various mental impairments that render a party disabled. 

Lacy alleges numerous orthopedic injuries. Lacy, however, does 

not identify any disability within the meaning ofRCW §11.88.010(1) that 

justify tolling the statute of limitations. 

E. Rasmussen Defendants are entitled to their attorneys' fees in 

opposing the petition. 

Both the Trial Court and the Court of Appeals held that the Rasmussen 

Defendants are entitled to their attorneys' fees in this matter. The 

Rasmussen Defendants hereby request that the Court award them the 

attorneys' fees in opposing the petition. RAP 18.l(j) 

CONCLUSION 

This should have been a fairly straightforward case where the the 

majority of claims were barred by the statute of limitations. Lacy, 

however, has made it significantly more complex by arguing issues 

unrelated to the case. In his petition for review, Lacy argues that the 

Washington State Rules of Civil Procedure are unconstitutional as applied 

to him acting pro se. Lacy, however, does not offer a rational explanation 

of how he was prevented from presenting his case or was otherwise denied 

due process. The Court should deny the petition for review. 

7